

From: [REDACTED]
To: [EVOQ \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: Re: Follow up to ODI Complaint -----11419965 -----
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:50:22 AM
Attachments: [REDACTED]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I was just doing a follow up, it has been some time for my complaint on this issue and I have not seen or heard of it being resolved yet. Has this been looked into? I still have this vehicle and have been afraid to drive since this incident that I had to purchase another vehicle because of the safety factors that it imposed.

I think that it is very sad that there are so many that have had this same issue and that Dodge does not want to do anything about it and let people continue to have the same issues. This will end up causing someone to get badly hurt or killed.

On Friday, July 16, 2021 at 06:58:23 AM CDT, EVOQ (NHTSA) <evoq@dot.gov> wrote:

Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to (202) 366-1767. Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.
NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation